From: Foti, James (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); Nickel, Christian G. (Fed)
Subject: RE: CSRC - PQC FAQs

Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 3:52:39 PM

Hi Christian,

My understanding about FAQs was always been that they aren’t supposed to be updated until the
Project is (re-)published, just like making changes to rich-text page content. Maybe that hasn’t been
the case in reality, but it’s what | assumed was supposed to happen.

Since many of our content editors, like Sara, may be assuming that content won’t get posted until
the CSRC Admin has published the changes, if there’s a way to implement the FAQs that way, | think
that would make the most sense.

Is that feasible, without too much extra work right now?

Thanks,
Jim

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Nickel, Christian G. (Assoc) <christian.nickel@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: CSRC - PQC FAQs

| see...thanks for the clarification!

From: Nickel, Christian G. (Assoc)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: CSRC - PQC FAQs

Not presentations, just their media items... so a presentation itself still gets the normal workflow, but
if you upload a media item (PDF, PPT, etc) it will be shown immediately on the external site.

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Nickel, Christian G. (Assoc) <christian.nickel@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: CSRC - PQC FAQs

OK, thanks for the answers/suggestions. Good to know FAQs and Presentations will go live without
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checking the project back in. | wasn’t aware of that.

Sara

From: Nickel, Christian G. (Assoc)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: CSRC - PQC FAQs

Hi Sara,

Forissue #1, I'll have to talk to Jim about the process for the Project FAQs, it seems as though they
are not paying attention to the workflow process and are automatically synchronizing when you
save. This seems to only apply to Project FAQs and Presentation Media Items for now, all the other
types of content use the normal publishing workflow.

For #2, we haven’t added sorting to the Project FAQs yet, but that is on the list of changes that we're
going to implement. | just don’t have a time-line for that right now. My only suggestion for now is to
be creative in the naming of the FAQ questions so they show in the order you’d like.

-Christian

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Nickel, Christian G. (Assoc) <christian.nickel@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>

Subject: CSRC - PQC FAQs

Hey Christian,
Jim asked me to reach out to you directly since he may be out of contact for a few days. | have a
couple questions relating to https://beta.csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-Quantum-Cryptography/fags

1. This page seems to publishing without me checking it in or requesting publishing. | made a
change back today, but still have it checked-out and they change is on the live site

a. Inthis situation it was good because the editing | was doing yesterday was showing
up live today and | didn’t want it to show up yet. So | was able to change it back.
However, this shouldn’t be the norm, right?

2. When one the recent updates was released, the FAQs started sorting alphabetically.

a. We'd like to have the ability to order the FAQs in the order we choose. | thought
about putting numbers (01. 02. 03.....) however, that is time consuming since you
have to open each FAQ record to add the number. In the past, we have removed an
FAQ when it is no longer relevant, which would mean going in and renumbering
them all again.

b. Anythoughts on a resolution? | didn’t know if in a future release we could have the
up and down arrows to move the FAQs into our chosen order (similar to what we
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can do in the Contacts).

Thanks,

Sara J. Kerman
NIST

301-975-4634
sara@nist.gov


mailto:sara@nist.gov

